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December 19, 2008

TO: President C.D. Mote

FROM: Patrick C. Perfetto, Chair ///

Senate Staff Affairs Committee
RE: Recommended Nominees for Board of Regents USM Staff Awards

On behalf of the Staff Affairs Committee of the University Senate, it is my pleasure to
recommend the following campus nominees for Board of Regents USM Staff Awards:

1. For exceptional contribution to the institution and/or unit to which the person belongs
Lisa Kiely

Exempt:
Assistant Dean, Undergraduate Studies
Nonexempt:  Anthony Chan
Electronics Technician I11, Department of Psychology

2. For outstanding service to students in an academic or residential environment
Exempt: . Martha Baer-Wilmes

Associate Director for Student Affairs, College Park Scholars
Nonexempt:  Carol Diaz
‘ Program Management Specialist, Chemistry and Biochemistry

3. For extraordinary public service to the university or to the greater community

Exempt: Marty Newman
Assistant Director, Procurement and Supply
Nonexempt:  Helen McClung
Academic Program Specialist, English — Professional Writing Program

In total, we received nine exempt and six nonexempt nominations. All nominees are outstanding
members of our university community. Enclosed are printed copies of materials for each of the
six recommended nominees and disc files of the same. Please contact me if I may be further
assistance.

cc: Kenneth G. Holum, Chair, University Senate
Reka S. Montfort, Executive Secretary and Director, University Senate
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